

ARKANSAS SENATE
91st General Assembly - Regular Session, 2017
Amendment Form

Subtitle of Senate Bill No. 685

TO REDUCE THE BURDEN ON SEWER UTILITIES IN PROVIDING NOTICE OF TERMINATION OF
SERVICE.

Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill No. 685

Amend Senate Bill No. 685 as originally introduced:

Page 1, line 26, delete "~~following:~~" and substitute "~~following:~~"

AND

Page 1, line 27, delete "~~(A) —The that~~" and substitute "(A) The That"

AND

Page 1, line 28, delete "earliest" and substitute "~~earliest~~"

AND

Page 1, line 29, delete "bill~~;~~" and substitute "bill; and"

AND

Page 1 line 30, delete "~~(B) —The~~" and substitute "(B) ~~The~~"

AND

Page 1, delete line 34, and substitute the following:

"fees are not paid; and That the sewer utility has sent notice to the customer by the sewer utility's preferred delivery method of notification from the choices of notification by the United State Postal Service of by electronic notification to an address or email address provided by the customer"



The Amendment was read the first time, rules suspended and read the second time and _____

By: Senator D. Wallace

MGF/TDW - 03-15-2017 11:32:00

MGF289

Secretary